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VISION STATEMENT

We, at Universal Insurance Company Limited
vecogize the wmportance of salisfying our
customers by consistently providing  quality
msurance services n accordance with their needs
and expectations. 'We strive to be competent

parter of our customers against insuved perils.



MISSION STATEMENT/QUALITY POLICY

We strive to provide our customers cost effective insurance cover by
continually eveasing the productivity of our employees. To tncrease
productivity, we conduct reqular traming programs during which employees
ave assessed and allocated a caveer path n accovdance with thei

performance.

We diligently follow the applicable laws and ensure strict compliance by
conducting reqular mternal audits and educating our employees about the

IHTU,

We tvy to improve our services by continually assessing our systems and
procedures based on customers and team feedback. We strive to mammtain a
customer focused approach by ensuring that our sevvice is delivered to the
custowmer on time, according to the customer vequived specifications and with

11 OUr st'ipuiﬂted cost.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
EECIIRITY. CERVICE.PROSEERITY
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 49th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the
Universal Insurance Company Limited will be held on Wednesday 27th May, 2009 at 11:00
a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at 63-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahare o
transact the following business:-

A.

C.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To Confirm the Minutes of the 48th Annual General Meeting held on 31st
March, 2008.

Ta receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the
year ended 31st December, 2008 and reports of the Directors and Auditor's
thereon.

To appoint Auditors for the year 2009 and to fix their remuneration. The
present auditors M/s Muniff Ziauddin & Company Chartered Accountants
retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

1.

To approve the issuance of Interim Bonus Shares already issued to the
Shareholders @ 10% in the ratio of 1:10 i.e. One Bonus Share for every ten
ordinary shares held, as passed in the Board of Directors Meeting held on
29th August, 2008. If thought fit to pass with or without modification{s) the
following Resolutions:-

"RESOLVED that capitalization and application of a sum of Rs.16,800 000/-
{rupees sixteen million & eight hundred thousand only) out of company's
General Reserve be capitalized for Issuance of Bonus Shares namely
1,680,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each in the ratio of one bonus share for
every ten shares held as on 30th September, 2008 as per decision of the
Board of Directors In their meeting held on 29th August, 2008 is hereby
approved and appreciated. These Bonus Shares shall rank pari passu in all
respects with previously existing shares. It is further resolved that the
fractional shares i.e. eligibility on less than the number for which one bonus
share in accordance with the aforesaid decision of the Board of Directors or
in excess thereof by exact multiple (which comes 241 shares) were sold for
Rs.4,097/- (rupees four thousand & ninety seven only) and the said sum be
donated to Wagf-e-Kuli Khan Trust, a Charitable Institution.”

Any other business with permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

*'.I\‘ s
g T o

Dated: 26 April, 2009 (lJAZ AHMED)
Place: Lahore Secretary

THE UNIVERSAL INSLURANCE COMPANY LIMITED



NOTES:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 21st May, 2009
to 27th May, 2009 (both days inclusive).

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint another
member as his / her proxy to attend and vote instead of him / her. Proxies, in arder to
be effective, must be received by the Universal Insurance Company Limited,
Universal Insurance House, 63 - Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore not less than
forty-eight hours before the time for holding the meeting and must be duly stamped,
signed and witnessed. A member shall not be entitled to appoint more than one
proxy.

8. CDC shareholder are requested to bring their original National ldentity Cards,
Account, Sub-Account Numbers and participant's Number in Central Depository
Company for identification purposes for attending the meeting. In case of Corporate
entity, the Board of Director's resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature
of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of
the meeting.

4. Members are requested to notify change in the address. if any.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160 OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
REGARDING THE SPECIAL BUSINESS:-

Bonus Shares — Iltem No.B-1 of the Notice.

The Directors have recommended the issue of 1,680,000 bonus shares by eapitalization of a
part of the Free Reserves of the Company. After the issue, the total paid up capital will be
increased to Rs. 210,000,000/-

The Directors are interested only to the extent of their shareholding.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SECURITY-SERYICE-PROSPERITY




TEN YEARS KEY FINANCIAL DATA

{Rupees in million)

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Gross Premium 611 550 568 514 371 30 247 238 214 187
Net Premium 407 ave 391 300 188 162 125 132 101 101
Met Claim 197 187 203 147 86 69 af og 48 36
Investment B4 8o 46 a9 23 i 10 3] Z 1

Underwriting Profit 96 5 at 75 o4 47 30 26 be 23
Profit Before Tax 17 Fill] 41 42 26 21 (&) (0.5) 32 214
Profit After Tax 4 57 30 29 LEs 14 5 (0.5) 29 Z.05
Paid-up Capital 210 120 100 80 20 50 50 50 26 26
Cash and Banks 152 143 212 239 171 158 128 128 114 81

Total Property & Assets 856 788 753 BE3 547 432 346 207 196 153
Equity 257 236 174 145 130 83 69 B4 B a6
EP5 (Rs) 0.18 2.89 2449 2.86 3.32 2.3 (.29 (0.09) a7 0,79

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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DIRECTORS® REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it gives me great pleasure to present the 49th Annual Report and the
audited account of the company for the year ended December 31, 2008.

OPERATING RESULTS:

The operating results for the year ended 31 December, 2008 are given below.

2008 2007

-me——---RuUpees in '000-----—--
Gross premium 611,236 550,254
Net premium 407,075 371,535
Profit from underwriting business 95,869 74,690
Net claims (paid & outstanding) 196,970 187,049
Management / administrative expenses 165,448 150,474
Capital and reserves 256,914 235,606
Profit before taxation 16,808 70,107
DIVIDEND & APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT :
The amount available for appropriation is:
Profit atter taxation 3,632 57,341
Add: Balance of unappropriated profit - b/f-Restated 93,714 60,193
Less: Bonus/Dividend paid during the year (64.800) (20,000)
Profit carry forward to next year 32,546 97,534

REVIEW OF OPERATING RESULTS:

With the grace of Allah almighty the financial results of your's company inspite of deteriorating law &
order situation of the country during the year 2008, which adversely impacted on the economic
conditions , are positive. These financial results have further strengthened the company financial
capacity as compared to the last year.

During the year under review your company has eamed a profit before taxation amounting to
Hs.16.808 millions as compared to profit before taxation of Hs.70.107 millions over the last year
reflecting significant decrease due to economic recession in the country during 2008 particularly
turmail in the financial market.

Gross premium has increased by appreciable amount of Rs. 61 millions over the corresponding
period on account of our impressive marketing strategy recording a growth of 11%. In 2008 company
managed to keep a balanced portfolio mix and it strives hard to focus at all classes instead of
increasing its volume of business in any particular class.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED e



The Company underwriting profit have increased from Rs. 74.690 million to Rs. 95.869 million
reflecting an increase by 28%. All classes of business have been profitable for the year 2008. The
underwriting result of the company have been computed for the year 2007 & 2008 after the re-
classification of company expenses into management expenses and Administrative & General
expenses,

UNCONFIRMED RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATES

Auditor's report reveals balances of outstanding premium from associates amounting to Rs. 37 million
although unconfirmed but are considered to be accurately stated by the management as at note B
annexed to the financial statements. During subsequent reconciliation clerical and IT related errors
were found in the accounts of Associates. After making necessary corrections Balance confirmation
certificates were obtained.

INVESTMENT INCOME.

The decrease in profit was mainly due to the loss in investment income amounting to Rs. 4.071 million
for 2008 as compared to Rs. 15.067 million (income) last year manifesting a big decline by the end of
the year. Karachi Stock Exchange imposed 'Floor Mechanism' on the closing price of securities as on
August 27, 2008 to arrest the falling trend in the stock prices. On December 15, 2008 this floor was
removed. The benchmark index immediately fell to a twa-and-a-half-year low, The KSE 100 index as on
December 31, 2008 was 5,865 points as against December 31, 2007, when it was 14,075 points.

STOCK DIVIDEND AND RIGHT ISSUE

During the year 2008 company issued interim Bonus shares to the shareholders @ 10% in the ratio of
1:10 i.e. one bonus share for every ten ordinary shares held as passed in the Board of Director Meeting
held on 29 August, 2008.

During the year under review company issued Right Issue @ 15% in the ratio of 15100 i.e. 15 Right
Issue for every 100 ordinary shares held as passed in the Board of Directors Meeting held on 28 August
2008. The Right Issue has successfully completed within allowed timeframe.

JCR-VIS Rating:

Insurer Financial Strength rating of A - (single A minus) assigned by JCR-VIS indicates management
firm commitment for the fulfillment of all iis financial obligations and it will endeavors for its improvement
through prudent underwriting & claims settlement procedures, and by rationalizing all reinsurance
arrangements, extensive investment activities and improved service standards.

EARNING PER SHARE
Earnings per share after tax is Fs.0.18 per share (2007: Rs. 2.89 per share),

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

During the year 2008 company has enhanced its IT capability realizing the increasing competitive
environment of the insurance industry in term of providing quality and prompt services to the clients,
Management is fully determined to accelerate the present momentum of automation in order o
capitalize maximum benefits out of this technology in the shape of cost effectiveness in the way of
underwriting and claim settlement process.

e e o b A i Y Sy b A S L
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HUMAN RESOURCES

Quality Human Resource is the key for providing excellent service to the clients and yours company
strongly believes that to achieve this target training plays a vital role in the development and success of
both the employer and the employee, We have launched effective training programs for the
development of high quality human resource.

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The corporate laws | rules and regulations framed there under spell out the overall functions of the
Board of Directors of the company. The Board is fully aware of its corporate responsibilities as
envisaged under the Code of Corporate Governance, prescribed by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and is pleased to certify that:

{a) The financial statements, prepared by the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the results of
its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

{b} The company has maintained proper books of accounts as reguired under the companies
Ordinance, 1984,

(c) The company has followed consistently appropriate accounting policies in preparation of the
financial statements and accounting estimates are an the basis of prudent and reasonable judgment.

(d) Financial statement have been prepared by the company in accordance with the International
Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan. The departure there from, i any, is disclosed
adequately.

(e) The system of internal control is sound and is being implemented and monitored.

(f) The fundamentals of the company are strong and there are no doubts about its ability to continue as
a going concern.

(g) The company has followed the best practices of the Corporate Governance as laid down in the
Listing Regulations of the stock exchanges and there has been no material departure there from.

(h) Key operating and financial data for the last ten years in summarized form is annexad to this annual
report.

(i)Outstanding Taxes and Duties

Details of outstanding taxes and duties are given in the financial statements,

(j)Related Party Transitions

The related party transactions are ratified by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors, in compliance with the Code, has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of the
following non-executive directors:

Ch. Sher Mohammad Chairman
Lt. Gen. (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak Member
Mr. Mushtag Ahmad Khan - FCA Member

Major responsibilities of the Audit Committee include reviewing reports of the Company's financial results,
manitaring internal audit functions and compliance with the relevant statutory requirements, assisting the
Board in discharging its responsibilities for safeguarding the Company's assets, and development &
implementation of an effective internal control system.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CERIIOITY CEDOYVIAE ODmCBEDITY
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETINGS.

During the year, Six Board meetings were held. The number of meetings attended by each Director is given
hereunder .

No. of Meetings
Name of Directors Attended

Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Khattak

Lt. Gen. (R} Ali Kuli Khan Khattak
Mr. Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak
Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan
Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmad

Dr. Shaheen Kuli Khan Khattak
Mr. Mushtag Ahmad Khan - FCA
Ch. Sher Mohammad

Mr. Muhammad Kuli Khan Khattak
Mr. Sardar Khan

o))
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Leave of absence was granted to the Directors who could not attend some of the Board meetings due to
their other engagements.

Fixation of Remuneration of Managing Director

The Board in its meeting has approved the managerial remuneration of Mr. Sardar Khan, Managing Director
& Principal Officer of the Company effective 1st January 2009 at Rs 425,000/- per month.

In addition. the Company shall provide transportation, security. club expenses, telephone and medical
expenses at actual. He shall also be entitled to receive other benefits as per Company’s policy applicable to
all management employees.

Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding is separately shown in the report

Trading in Company's Shares

No trading in the shares of the Company was carried out by the Directors, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary
and their spouses and minor children,

Appointment of Auditors

The Audit Committee has suggested to the Board for the appointment of M/S Muniff Ziauddin & Co,
Chartered Accountants - as the Auditors of the Company for the year ending 31 December, 2009 and the
Board of Directors has recommended this firm for appointment. M/s Muniff Ziauddin & Co. Chartered
Accounts being eligible, has offered themselves for appointment.

Staff Retirement Benefils

The Company operates a contributory provident fund scheme for all its employees. Value of investments of
this fund, based on its audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2008, aggregated Rs.
47.961 million (2007: Rs. 38.564 million).



Future Qutlook

The fluctuating global economic scenario and uncertain political situation of the country is a major challenge
for the company during the year 2009 because the growth of the general Insurance industry is dependent on
the growth of the economy particularly in the manufacturing and service sectors the future of which looks
very challenging. Decrease in Foreign Direct Investment (FDI} and the slow process of privatization of state
owned enterprises would also force the insurance companies to put their efforts to capture the other
prospective business avenues. For this purpose management has designed the plans for the acceleration
of its growth by further strengthening its present marketing network and through the induction of
professionals in the company while maintaining profitability and high ethical norms.

The performance of your company in 2008 was satisfactory. In 2009 | we shall continue our endeavor to
focus on meeting the expectations of our existing and prospective clients through managing selective risks
and designing insurance products in the light of future needs.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors are pleased to record their appreciation for the hard work & dedicated efforts put by all
members of the staff and they hope the same spirit of devotion will prevail in 2009.

We would also like to thank the Insurance Division - Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan,
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Lid., State Bank of Pakistan and the Reinsurers for their continued

cooperation and guidance through-out the year and our valued clients for their continued patronage
extended to us,

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dated: 26 April, 2009 Raza Kuli Khan Khattak
Place: Lahore CHAIRMAN

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED i



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (the code)
contained in the listing regulation No. 37 and Chapter XIll of the Karachi and Lahore stock
exchanges respeclively for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following maniner:

il

10.

The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors on
its Board of Directors. Al present the Board includes eight independent non-
executive directors out of ten directors.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in mare than
ten listed companies, including this Company.

All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they are registered as
taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking
company, a Development Finance Institution or a Non Banking Finance Company
and none of them is a member of any of the stock exchange.

Mo casual vacancy occurred during the year ended December 31, 2008,

The Company has prepared a ‘Statement of Ethics and Business Practices'. which
has been signed by all the directors and employees of the Company.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant
policies along with the dates on which they were approved ar amended has been
maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material
transactions, including appointment and determination of remuneération and terms
and conditions of employment of the CEQ and the executive director. have been
taken by the Board.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at
least once in every quarter. Whritten notices of the Board meetings, along with
agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the
meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

The Board has established a system of sound internal control which is effectively
implemented at all levels within the Company.

An orientation course for Directors has been arranged previously to apprise them of
their duties and respaonsibilities.



Ml

12,

14,

15

18.

17,

18

18.

20,

21

22.

The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment,
as determined by the CEO.

The directors report has been prepared in compliance with the reguirements af the
Code and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEQ and GFO
betore approval of the Board.

The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the
Company other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the cotporate and financial reparting
requirements of the Code.

The Board has formed underwriting, claims settlement, reinsurance, Investment and
coinsurance committeas.

The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises of three members, all of
whom are non-executive directors including the chairman of the committee.

The meetings of the audit committee were held al least once every quarter prior to
approval of interim and final results of the Company and as required by the Code.
The term of references of the committee have been formed and advised to the
committee for compliance.

The Company has an internal audit department and is headed by an experienced
person. who is fully conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company and
is involved in the internal audit function an a full time basis.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and
all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed
lo provide other services and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed
IFAC guidelines in this regard,

We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code have been

complied with.
= QKaﬁm ﬂ”ﬁﬂ'

Dated: 26 April, 2009 BEGUM ZEB GOHAR AYUB KHAN
Place: Lahore CHIEF EXECUTIVE

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST
PRACTICES ON TRANSFER PRICING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

The Company has fully complied with the best practices on transfer pricing as contained in the

listing regulations of the respective stock exchanges where the Company is listed.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rang e bae EE&&..,PL“(L

RAZA KULI KHAN KHATTAK BEGUM ZEB GOHAR AYUB KHAN
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE



REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed Statement of Compliance with best practices contained in the
Code of Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of THE
UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED to comply with the Listing
Regulation No. 37 of the Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited and
Chapter Xlll of the Lahore Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited, where the
Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that
of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the
extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement
of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the
provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and report if it does not. A
review is limited primarily to inguiries of the Company personnel and review of
various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial slatements we are required to obtain an
understanding of the accounting and internal systems sufficient to plan the audit
and develop an effective audit approach. We have not carried out any special
review of the internal control system to enable us to express an opinion as to
whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all controls and the
effectiveness of such internal controls.

Based on our review nothing has come to our aftention, which causes us to
believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the
Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained
in the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable to the Company for the year
ended 31* December, 2008.

S| -'f:l::'::'.‘I

h W7 el £
For MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Dated: 26 April, 2009
Place: Lahore

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed financial statements comprising of:
(i) balance sheet;

(i) profit and loss account;

(i)  statement of changes in equity;

(iv)  cash flow statement;

(V) statement of premiums;

(vi)  statement of claims;

(vii)  statement of expenses; and

(vili) statement of investment income

of THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED as at 31 December,
2008 together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended. It is
the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a
system of internal control, and prepare and present the financial statements in
conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (XXXIX of 2000) and the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984). Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing
as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall financial
statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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As disclosed in note 8 to the accounts, out of the total balances receivable from
associated concerns Rs. 55.5 Million, Rs. 37 Million are unconfirmed.

In our opinion:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by
the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

the financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn
up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, and accurately reflect the books and records of the
Company and are further in accordance with accounting policies
consistently applied;

subject to the eftects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been
necessary, had the required information as mentioned above, been
available, the financial statements, together with the notes, present fairly
in all material respects, the state of the Company's affairs as at 31
December, 2008 and of the profit, its cash flows and changes in equity for
the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required to be disclosed
by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984;
and

in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and
Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December, 2007 were
audited by another firm of chartered accountants who had expressed their
audit report unqualified opinion vide their report dated 7 March, 2008.

.ri-f
Rl

For MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Dated: 26 April, 2009
Place: Lahore

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER, 2008
Note 2008 2007
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Rupees in '000)
Authorised Share Capital:
50,000,000 ordinary shares
of Rs. 10/~ each 500,000 250.000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Share Capital 5 210,000 120,000
Retained earnings 32,546 97.534
Reserves G 14,368 18.072
TOTAL EQUITY 256,914 235 606
UNDERWRITING PROVISIONS
Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR) 207,842 200.183
Provision for uneamed premium 182,631 177,264
Commission income unearned 15,605 13,557
Total underwriting provisions 406,078 391,014
DEFERRED TAXATION 7 16,873 7332
CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Amounts due to other insurers/reinsurers -
including portfolio accounts aggregating
Rs. 85434 million (2007 : Rs. 74.062 millicn) 8 119,646 101,230
Taxation q 7,646 9 906
Accrued expenses 10 4,980 970
Other creditors 11 29,330 18,310
161,602 130,416
OTHER LIABILITIES
Unclaimed dividend 612 f12
Liabilities against assets subject to
finance lease 13,652 22,748
TOTAL LIABILITIES 598,817 652,122
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 855,731 787,728
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 13 - -

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Rang a2 B G Pl WA ot %\J

Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA Sardar Khan
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER

m THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER, 2008
Note 2008 2007
(Rupees in "000)
CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
Cash and other equivalents 14 56 119
Current and other accounts 15 107,116 a7.357
Deposits maturing within 12 months 16 44,802 55,756
151,974 143,232
LOANS TO EMPLOYEES 17 554 635
INVESTMENTS 18 84,172 88,620
OTHER ASSETS
Premiums due but unpaid -
unsecured, considered good 19 149,446 118,849
Amounts due from other insurersireinsurers -
unsecured, considered good 8 150,666 114,023
Accrued investment income 20 1,809 2,350
Reinsurance recoveries
against outstanding claims 8 92,562 97.601
Deferred commission expense 23,019 21,181
Advance income tax 11,708 32,992
FPrepayments 21 57,277 51,802
Sundry receivables 22 18,817 14.039
505,304 452,837
FIXED ASSETS - Tangible
Land and buildings 23 47,297 37,175
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 23 20,848 15,230
Motor vehicles including vehicles acquired
under finance lease arrangements 23 45582 49 999
113,727 102,404
TOTAL ASSETS 855,731 787,728

e it

Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan

CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY

Wt T P e i
Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA

DIRECTOR

b,

Sardar Khan

MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER




PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2008

Note | propery | Uorneand | Motor | Miscoine: | g
Divmage
2008 | 2007
{ Rupees in "000 )
REVENUE ACCOLUNT
MNel premium revenue B9.076 55471 222 597 39436 407,075 F7 1535
Mel claims (29,365) (7.035) (136,635) (23,935) (196,370) {187,049)
Expenses 24 (36.8B6) {1888D) {35922 {8,178 (99,846) {93,439)
Met commission 6,180 5479 (22, 064) {3.985)  (14,380) (16,357
Underwriting result 29,025 35,535 27,971 3,338 85 869 4. 680
Investmeant {loss)fincome (4,071) 15,067
Rental income T44 120
Gain on dispozal of fixed assets 23,2 B27 29,607
Miscellaneous income 25 3,931 2467
General and administrative
eXpenses 26 {65,602) (57, 034)
Share of {loss)profit of associates-
nel of taxation {14,890) 5,190
Profit before taxation 16,808 TOA07
Taxation
- Current and prior year 9 7,456 11.330
- Deferred 5,720 1,436
13,176 12,766
Profit after taxation 3,632 57341
PROFIT AND LOSS
AFPPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
Balance at commencemeant of
year (Restated) 83 714 60,1932
Profit after laxation for the year 3,632 57347
Banus shares issued {64,800) (20,000 )
Balance of unappropriated
profit at the end of year 32,546 g7 534
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE 27 0.18 2.89
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
T S = P\A‘-..LLP.-A,:L ATV i £ oty Mﬂ
Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA Sardar Khan
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIFAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2008
B Resarvos
Linrealised
gair{ioss) Hiatahiod
Share capital Goraral Doubitiul | Exeaptional ark . Sub-total G Total
dizbats logsas T LT PR
rernenl of
investments | |
(Rupees in "000)
Balance as at 31 December, 2006 100, 700 13.425 25 faLe] (203 13647 fll, 1503 173,840
Bonus Shares issued 2000 - - - - A0 000
Adjusiment an emeasurement af
invastments to fair valus : - - 4,184 4104 - 4194
Fifact ol lems directly aken
ir BguUity by associatas - = 2% 231 23
Proft for the year ended
31 Dgcember, 2007 : . g : - 51,541 073419
Balance as at 31 December, 2007 120, 04K 13,125 25 f00 A 222 18,073 O 534 ZARGOR
Defemed tax - prao pegr
adjustmant - - - [ 820y (2820
Balance as at 31 December, 2007 120,000 13,125 25 700 4,222 18,072 53,714 231,786
(Restated)
Bonus Shares issued G4, B0 - - - B4, A00)
Rights Shares issund 25 200 - - B - &5 000
Adjustment on remeasurerment of
imeestments 1o falr value - . (5,904 (3,904 - {3 504}
Transfer of Daubtiul Debts and
Exceptional losses to Reserves - 24 125 [ <
Etfect of items directly takon
in equity by the associates - - 200 200 20
Profit for the year ended
31 December, 2008 - - 3632 J.B32
Balance as at 31 December, 2008 210,000 13.850 & - 518 14,368 32 546 256,914
The annexed noles form an integral part of these financial statements.
g Bkt T
Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA Sardar Khan
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MAMNAGING DIRECTOR &

FRINCIPAL OFFICER
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2008

OPERATING CASH FLOWS

(@) Underwriting activities

2008

2007

(Rupees in "000)

Premiums received 580,639 525,503
Reinsurance premiums paid (203,657) (179,319)
Claims paid (289,786) (319,513)
Reinsurance and olher recoveries received 105,502 115,101
Commissions paid (77,133) (66,511)
Cammissions received 62,953 51,369
Net cash inflow from underwriting activities 178,518 126,630
(b) Other operating activities
Income tax paid/Refunds receieved - net 10,402 (14,712)
General management expenses (85,627) (81.086)
Other operating payments (58,352) {50 551)
Other operating receipt 3.9 2467
Loans to employees - net 81 40
Other payments in respect of
operating assets - net {10,710) (50,327}
Net cash outflow from other operating activities (140,275) {194 169)
TOTAL CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM ALL
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 38,243 (67 539)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Profit / return received 5,884 7.083
Dividends received 1,964 5,087
Rentals received 24 210
Held-to-maturity investments - Sald - 8.000
- purchased {(11,711) {10,000
Fayments made for Investment (25,000) {51,782)
Proceeds from disposal of Investment 11,189 28,790
Fixed capital expenditure including assets acquired
under finance lease arrangements (28,499) {(43,390)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 3,575 64,595
TOTAL CASH (OUTFLOW)/INFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (42,574) 7,493

T el
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2008 2007

{(Rupees in "000)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share capital received - (Right lssue) 25,200 -

Lease finance charges paid (3,032) {3,358),
Dividend paid - (1)
Lease finances - net (9,096) (5,344)

TOTAL CASH INFLOW/{OUTFLOW) FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 13,072 (8.703)
NET CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM ALL ACTIVITIES 8,741 {68,749}
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Al the beginning of the period 143,232 211,981
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Al the end of the perind 151,973 143,232

Reconciliation to profit and loss account

Operating cash flows 38.243 (67,539)
Deprecialion expense (14,428) {15,008}
Rental income 744 120
Lease finance charges (3,032) {3,358)
Gain on disposal of fixed assets - net 827 29,607
Investment (loss)/Income (4,070) 15,067
Share of {loss ) profit from Associates - net of taxation (14,890) 5,190
(Decrease)/Increase in assets other than cash (61,685) 71,1889
Decrease in liabilities 61,923 22073
Profit after taxation 3,632 57.341

DEFINITION OF CASH
Cash and other equivalents, current and other bank accounts and deposits maturing within 12 months.

Cash for the purpose of the cash flow statement consists of:
Cash and bank deposits:

- cash and other equivalents 56 119
- current and other accounts 107,115 87 357
- deposits maturing within 12 months 44 802 55 756

151,973 143,232

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
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Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA Sardar Khan
CHAIRMARN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTDR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF PREMIUMS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2008
' Prepaid
: Unearned premium ) , , : i
Premiums Premiums | | Reinsurance | reinsurance | Reinsurance | |Net premium revenue
Class ] reserve ;
written garned ceded premium ceded | expenses
Opening | Closing Opening | Closing 2008 2007
{ Rupees in 000 )
DIRECT AND FACULTATIVE

Fireand property damage 225685 51507 72338 206944 123,530 34838 40509 117 668 B9.076 5429

Marine and fransport 5563 10128 11338 114,386 0318 AO078  hHa4 5400 55986 43094
Maotor accident 219904 9BEB1  TTM6d 239421 1623 6768 6,173 16,829 222,592 245241
Miscellaneaus 20088 18857 21,794 5,132 5565 2528 2397 R 39436 2400

611251 177263 182611 60548 203656 50110 54,973 1e8783 407,080 371523

TREATY RETROCESSION
Fire and praperty damage - ; & : i 3 g 1 :
Marire and fransport (15) : {15) . : ; = {15] 10
Mator accident . . N . . 2 :

s - - (1) s oD ' o
B11.236 177,263 182631 405859 203656 50,110 54,073 198,743 407075 371539

— —

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA Sardar Khan
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRIMNCIFAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CLAIMS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2008
Outstanding claims Reinsurance and
Relnsurance | OtMEr recoveries in | poin rance
Class Claims Claims and other resplent of and other Mzt £laims expense
s paid | Qpening | Closing | ®xpense recoveries | _outstanding claims | popuarps
regabved Goer Clos! TEVENEE
nin [
G = 2008 2007
| Rupeesin HH
DIRECT AND FACULTATIVE
Fire and progeny damane GH Al hB272 o120 S [ i Tesl g2 51,1496 AT 29204  ETRD
arine and Iransger 34008 A7 200 35,84 17738 20088 3RESZ 74 0742 6,337 107
Motor accider 158,200 66,387 78,79 e B4 B34 5113 12,740 *h by 136635 14120
Miscellansous E0HS 17168 23,306 P 1,073 413 3,898 R 23936  16.TAE
288 547 19 206 AT £ar 255 105502 gF i 92 567 100,463 196,772 186,855
TREATY RETROCESSION

Fra arz propery dareage 161 BAZ L 161 161 173
Manmg 2 ranshor aF FE i i E - i B
Meror aczidenl i H 141 . KK
196 &8 bt 195 - - - - 198 214

2B0 785 00093 207 24 T B 105,502 97 02 562 100463 196.970 167045

Tre annexed ~otes formnan integra: part of thess knancia! statemenls.
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Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA Sardar Khan
CHAIRMARN CHIEF EXECUTIVE HMRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2008
Commission !
Defarred Commission Net Other Under: Fois Net ungiarwiting
Commission s management BXPENSES
Class commission writing relnsurers
paid or payable expenzes refer
aApOnEn it o EXpENSES refior mote
Opening | Closing below 2008 207
| Rupees in ‘000 )
DIRECT AND FACULTATIVE
Flre arw property damaga 1,755 B, 550 10 422 29651 a6 A6 GE 514 35853 30,686 21203
Marneand ransport T 808 1,482 1.784 17 &N 18 Bac 36,481 23 13.407 19454
Motor accidenl 19,143 R R FiA[: SO 30 022 B HE i 57986 701664
Miscelianaous 8,315 133 3,650 e B74 14,156 1 Gz 12,164 G452
P 21,141 2308 530 A BT 175,145 60205 114,243 109 753
TREATY RETROCESSION

Fire and properly damage - . . - - 1
Mariris ard transpar 1] . ] - i : 16} i
Nalor dceident - . - - - - |
i = 1= - [LEH 5 18] 42
Ti133 21181 23014 75.205 a%.847 16142 B0E05 114,237 108, T

Muote: Commission from reinsurers is caiouiates allar laking the effect of cpaning and clesing uneamed comm:ssion.

The annexed notes Torm an integral part of thess financia; stalements,
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Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA Sardar Khan
CHAIRMAMN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2008
2008 2007

(Rupees in '000)

Income from investment at fair value through profit or loss

Unrealised (loss)/gain on remeasurement
of investmen! lo fair value (7,566) 3,581
Dividend income 442 A
(Loss)gain on sale of investment - net (1,271) 2,386
{8,395) 5,967

Income from non-trading investments

Held-to-maturity
Return on Government securities 1,225 815

Return on other fixed income securities and deposits:

- term deposit receipts 2,685 3.837
- profit on PLS accounts 1,432 22T
5,342 7,024
Available-for-sale
(Loss)/gain on sale of investments (net) (2,540) -
Dividend income 1,588 2,411
(952) 2,41
(4,005) 15,402
Less: Investments related expenses
Zakat deducted (66) (335)
Net investment (loss)income (4,071) 15,067

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA Sardar Khan
CHAIRMARN CHIEF EXECUTIVE HRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2008

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Universal Insurance Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited
company incorporated in Pakistan on 09 May, 1958 under the Companies Act.
1913 (now the Companies Ordinance, 1984). The Company is listed on Karachi
and Lahore Stock Exchanges and is engaged in the non-life insurance business.
The registered office of the Company is situated at Universal Insurance House,
63- Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore. Bibojee Services (Private) Limited (the
Holding Company) held 15,158,326 i.e. 72.18% (2007: 8.573,022) ordinary
shares of the Company as at 31 December, 2008.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, requirements of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Securities and
Exchange Commission — SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002. Approved accounting
standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisions or
directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
and the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 shall prevail,

The SECP has allowed the insurance companies to defer the application of
International Accounting standard 39(IAS-39) “Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement” in respect of valuation of “available for sale investment”,
Accordingly, the requirements of IAS-39, to the extent allowed by SECP as
aforesaid, have not been considered in the preparation of these financial
statements.

ACCOUNTING STANDARD NOT YET EFFECTIVE
The following revised standards and interpretations with respect to approved

accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates
mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretations.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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STANDARD OR INTERPRETATION

IAS 1
IAS 23
|IAS 27

IAS 32
IFRS 2
IFRS 3
IFRS 4
IFRS 7
IFRS 8

Presentation of financial statements
Borrowing Costs

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statement

Financial Instrument: Presentation
Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Financial Instruments Disclosures

Operating Segments

3. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

Effective from January 01, 2009
Effective from January 01, 2009

Effective from July 01, 2009
Effective from July 01, 2009
Effective from July 01, 2009
Effective from July 01, 2009
Effective from January 01, 2009
Effective from April 28, 2009
Effective from January 01, 2009

THE |IMIVERSA| INSHBRAKCE COMPAMNY | IMITED

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention except for the measurement at fair value/famortised cost of certain
financial assets as stated in note 4.11.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting
standards requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. |t also
requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgment are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are as
follows:

(a) Provision for outstanding claims including incurred but not reported —
IBNR (note 4.1);

(b)  Taxation including the amount relating to tax contingency (note 4.8);

(c) Classification of investments (note 4.11}); and

(d) Useful life of depreciable assets and provision for impairment there
against {notes 4.15 and 4.16).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Provision for outstanding claims including incurred but not reported
(IBNR)

The liability for outstanding claims is recognized in respect all claims
incurred as at the balance sheet date which represents the estimates of
claims intimated or assessed before the end of the accounting year and
measured at the undiscounted value of the expected future payments,
Provision for such outstanding claims is not made where the quantum of
loss is not known.

Provision for outstanding claims amounts in relation to unpaid reported
claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR), which is based on the
management's judgment, and expected claims settlement costs,

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims are recognized as an
asset and measured at the amount expected to be received.

Provision for unearned premium

Provision for unearned premium represents the portion of premium written
relating to the unexpired period of coverage.

Provision for unearned premium is being calculated as a proportion of the
gross premium of each policy, determined as the ratio of the unexpired
period of the policy and the total pericd, both measured to the nearest
day.

Commission income unearned

Commission income receivable from reinsurers is taken to profit and loss
account in accordance with the pattern of recognition of the reinsurance
premium to which they relate.

Premium deficiency reserve

Premium deficiency reserve is maintained where the uneamed premium
for any class of business is not sufficient to cover the net liability expected
to be incurred after the balance sheet date in respect of the policies in that
class of business, to comply with the requirements of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002. Any movement in the
reserve Is charged to the profit and loss account.

The management considers that the unearmed premium reserve for all
classes of business as at the year-end was adequate to meet the

O (IR al RO A M S LAn A I RIS
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expected future liability after reinsurance from claims and other expenses,
expected to be incurred after the balance sheet date in respect of policies
in those classes of business in force at the balance sheet date. Hence, no
reserve for the same has been made in the books of accounts.

4.5 Amounts due to/from other insurersfreinsurers

Amounts due to/from other insurers/reinsurers are carried at cost, which is
the fair value of the consideration to be received/paid in the future for
services. However, an assessment is made at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that a financial assel or
group of assets may be impaired. If such evidence exists, the estimated
recoverable amount of that asset is determined and any impairment loss is
recognized for the difference between the recoverable amount and the
carrying amount.

4.6 Taxation:
a) Current:

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the
current rates of taxation, under the relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, after taking into account tax rebates
and tax credits available, if any.

b) Deferred:

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method
on all major temporary differences between the amounts attributed
to assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
amounts used for taxation purposes. The Company records
deferred tax assets/liabiliies using the tax rates, enacted or
substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, expected to be
applicable at the time of its reversal.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the assets can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized.

4.7 Creditors, accruals and provisions:

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost,
which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for
goods or services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SESIDITY CERVICE . BEMSRERITY




AnaE
KRG

e

4.8

4.9.

410

4.1

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a realizable estimate of the amount can be made.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate.

Dividend:

Dividends (including stock dividends) are recognised in the period in which
these are declared.

Premiums due but unpaid

These are recognised at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration
given less provision for impairment, if any.

Loans to employees and agents

These are recognised at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration
given.

Investments

All investments are initially recognised at cost being the fair value of the
consideration given and include transaction cost.

All purchases and sales of financial assets are accounted for at the trade
date.

The above investments are classified into the following categories:

investments in equity instruments of associates;
- held-to-maturity;

- available-for-sale; and

- investments at fair value through profit or loss.

Investments in equity instruments of associates

Investments in equity instruments of associates are stated at the
Company's share of their underlying net assets using the equity method.
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Held-to-maturity

Investments with fixed maturity, where the management has both the
intent and the ability to hold the investments to maturity, are classified as
held-to-maturity.

Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, these investments are measured
at amortised cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Amortised
cost 1s calculated taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition by using effective interest rate method.

Available-for-sale — marketable investments

Investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time
but may be sold in response to the need for liquidity or changes in interest
rates are classified as available-for-sale.

Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, these are remeasured at fair
value. The Company uses latest stock exchange guotations to determine
the fair value of its quoted investments whereas fair value of investments
in un-quoted companies is determined by reference to the net assets and
financial position of the investee on the basis of the latest available
audited financial statements.

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Investments at fair value through profit or loss are those which are
acquired for generating a profit from short-term fluctuation in prices. All
investments are initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of the
consideration given. Subsequent to initial recognition, these investments
are re-meausred at fair value (quoted market price). Any gain or loss from
a change in the fair value is recognised in income.

412 Prepaid reinsurance expense

Premium for reinsurance contracts operative on a proportional and non-
proportional basis is recorded as a liability on attachment of the underlying
risks reinsured or on inception of the reinsurance contract respectively.
For proportional reinsurance contracts, the reinsurance expense s
recognised in accordance with the pattern of recognition of premium
income to which they relate. For non-proportional reinsurance contracts,
the reinsurance expense is recognised evenly in the period of indemnity.
The portion of reinsurance premium not recognised as an expense s
shown as a prepayment.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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4.13

4.14

4.15

Claim recoveries

Claim recoveries receivable from the reinsurers are recognised as an
asset at the same time as the claims which give rise to the right of
recovery are recognised as a liability and are measured at the amount
expected to be received.

Deferred commission expense

Commission costs incurred in obtaining and recording policies of
Insurance and reinsurance are being deferred and recognised as an asset
in correlation with unearned premium that will be recognised in the
subsequent reporting periods.

Fixed assets and depreciation - owned

Fixed Assets are stated at written down values except for freehold land
and capital work-in-progress, which are stated at cost. Depreciation on
leased buildings is provided applying straight-line method over the lease
term of buildings. Depreciation on other fixed assets is provided on
reducing balance method so as to write-off the historical cost of an asset
over its useful life without taking into account any residual value as
considered immaterial. Depreciation on addition is charged from the date
the assets are available for use while on disposals, depreciation is
charged upto the date to which the assets are disposed-off. The assets
residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at
each financial year-end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is
significant. Rates of depreciation are stated in note 23.

The carrying values of tangible fixed assets are reviewed for impairment
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value
may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where the
carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets are
written down to their recoverable amount.

Normal repairs and maintenance are taken to profit and loss account as
and when incurred.

Gain/loss on disposal of fixed assets, if any, is taken to profit and loss
account.
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4.16 Assets subject to finance lease

Assets held under finance leases are initially recorded at the lower of
present value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements
and the fair value of the leased assets. The related obligations under the
leases less financial charges allocated to future periods are shown as a
liability, Depreciation on leased assets is charged applying the reducing
balance method at the rates used for similar owned assets, so as 1o
depreciate the assets over their estimated useful lives in view of certainty
of ownership of assets at the end of lease term.

The finance cost is allocated to accounting periods in a manner so as to
provide a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability.

4.17 |Impairment

The carrying amount of the assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date
to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset or
a group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
such assets is estimated and the impairment losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account.

Provisions for impairment are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Changes in the provisions are
recognised as income/expense currently,

4.18 Staff Retirement Benefits:

The Company operates a provident funded (defined contribution plan) for
all its permanent employees. The Company and the employees make
monthly contributions at the rate of 10% of the basic salary.

4.19 Foreign currency transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pak Rupees at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Monetary assels
and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the
exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences are taken to profit and loss account.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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4.20 BRevenue recognition:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Premium income earned

Premium income under a policy is recognised over the period of
insurance from the date of issuance of the policy to which it relates
to its expiry as follows:

- for direct business evenly over the period of the
policy

- for proportional evenly over the period of the

re-insurance business underlying insurance policies

- for non-proportional in accordance with the pattern

re-insurance business of re-insurance service

Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of
policy, the premium is recognised as revenue in accordance with
the pattern of incidence of risk.

Administrative surcharge

This represents documentation and other charges recovered by the
Company from policy-holders in respect of policies issued, at a rate
of 5% of the premium restricted to a maximum of Rs. 2,000 per
policy. Administrative surcharge is recognised as revenue at the
time, the policies are written.

Commission income

Commission income from reinsurers is recognised at the time of
issuance of underlying insurance policy by the Company. This
income is deferred and brought to account as revenue in
accordance with the pattern of recognition of reinsurance premium
to which it relates. Profit commission, if any, which the Company
may be entitied to under the terms of reinsurance, is recognised on
accrual basis.

Investment income
Income from available-for-sale investments

- Return on fixed income investments

Return on fixed income securities classified as available-for-sale is
recognised on a time proportion basis.
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- Gain/loss on sale of available-for-sale investments

Gain/loss on sale of available-for-sale investments is included in
Income currently.

- Income from held-to-maturity investments
Income from held-to-maturity investments is recognised on a time
proportion basis taking into account the effective yield on the
investments.

(e) Dividend income and bonus shares
Dividend income is recognised when the right of receipt is
established.
Bonus shares are accounted for by increase in number of shares
without any change in the value of investments.

(f) Rental and other income

Rental and other income is recognised on accrual basis.

4.21 Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PRCL) Retrocession:

PRCL: retrocession business is accounted for on the basis of PRCL's
statements pertaining to the first two quarters of the current financial year
and the last two quarters of the preceding financial year.

4.22 Expenses of management:

Management Expenses for the year 2008 & accordingly 2007 are re-
classified for more appropriate presentation as follows. Management
Expenses were minutely scrutinized and the expenses which are directly
attributable to the underwriting business are allocated in accordance with
the volume of each class of business and the portion of management
expenses which are not allocable to the underwriting business are
charged as General & Administrative expenses. Corresponding figures of
management expenses are stated on the same pattern for comparative
puUrposes.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED




4.23 Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
include cash and bank deposits.

4.24 Related party transactions:

Parties are said to be related if they are able to influence the operating
and financial decisions of the Company and vice versa. The Company, in
the normal course of business, carries-out transactions with such parties,
The transactions with related parties are priced at Comparable
Uncontrolled Market Price. The Comparable Uncontrolled Price Method
determines whether the amount charged in a controlled transaction gives
fise to an arm's length result by reference to the amount charged in a
comparable uncontrolled transaction.

4.25 Financial instruments:

All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when
the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All the financial assets are derecognized at the time when the
Company looses control of the contractual rights that comprise the
financial assets. All financial liabilities are derecognized at the time when
they are extinguished that is, when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gains or losses on derecognition
of the financial of the financial assets and financial liabilities are taken 1o
profit and loss account currently. Financial instruments carried on the
balance sheet have been detailed in note 28. The particular recagnition
methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements
associated with each item.

4.26 Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities:

Financial assets and liabilities are off-set and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

4.27 Segment reporting:

The Company's operating business are organized and managed
separately according to the nature of services provided with each segment
representing a strategic business unit that serves different markets.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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The perils covered under fire insurance include damages caused by fire,
riot and strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric damage, flood, electric
fluctuation and its impact.

Marine insurance provides coverage against cargo risk, war risk and
damages occurring in inland transit.

Motor insurance provides comprehensive car coverage and indemnity
against third party loss.

Miscellaneous insurance provides cover against burglary, loss of cash in
safe and cash-in-transit, persona! accident, money, engineering losses
and other coverages.

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditure that are directly attributable to
segments have been assigned to them while the carrying amount of
certain assets used jointly by two or more segments have been allocated
to segments on a reasonable basis. Those assets and liabilities which
cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis are
reported as unallocated corporate assets and liabilities.
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NOTE 2008 2007
(Rupees in '000)
5. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP
SHARE CAPITAL

5,720,000 (2007 : 3,200,000) Ordinary Shares
of Rs. 10/- each issued for cash 57,200 32,000

15,280,000 (2007 : 8,800,000} Ordinary Shares
of Rs. 10/- each issued as fully paid

bonus shares 152,800 88,000
210,000 120,000

6. RESERVES

General reserves 13,850 13,125
Reserve for doubtful debts - 25
Reserve for exceptional losses 6.1 - 700

Unrealised gain/(loss) on remeasurement
of investments 518 4,222
14,368 18,072

6.1 This reserve was created prior to the year 1979 and was charged to income in
accordance with the provisions of the repealed Income Tax Act, 1922, This
reserve has now been transferred to General Reserves.

W DEFERRED TAXATION

The deferred taxation liability comprises of
temporary differences arising due to:

Credit balances arising in respect of;

- accelerated tax depreciation allowances 11,987 8,133

- undistributed post acquisition profits of associates - 576
Credit balance arising in respect of lease finances 4,886 1377
16,873 7,332

8. AMOUNTS DUE TO/FROM OTHER INSURERS/
RE-INSURERS AND PREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID

The balances as at 31 December, 2008 relating to amounts due toffrom other insurers
and reinsurers and premiums due but unpaid, include associates' balances, Rs. 37 million
are although unconfirmed but are considered to be accurately stated by the management.
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9.  TAXATION - Net
Opening balance

Add: Provision made during the year

- current
- prior years'

Less: Payments/Adjustments against

9.1

9.2

completed assessments

2008

2007

(Rupees in "000)

9,906 4,542
7,327 9,850
129 1.480
7,456 11.330
17,362 15.872
9,716 5,966
7.646 9,906

Return filed by the company for tax year 2008 has been deemed assessment
under the self-assessment scheme envisaged in section 120 of the Income Tax

Ordinance 2001,

Relationship between tax expense and
accounting profit

Accounting profit before taxation

Tax at the applicable rate of 35%

Tax effect of expenses which were not
deductible for tax purposes and were
taken to profit and loss account

Tax effect of expenses which were
deductible for tax purposes and were
not taken to profit and loss account

Rental income taxed at different tax rate
Dividend income taxed at different tax rate

Prior years' tax charge
Deferred taxation
Tax charge (net)

10. ACCRUED EXPENSES

Salaries payable
Audit fee payable
Expenses payable

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

16,808 70,107
5,883 24,537
14,735 10,715
(13,549) (25,633)
54 -
203 231
130 1,480
5,720 1,436
13,176 12,766
4,518 317
170 167
292 486

____ 4980 _ 970
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2008 2007

(Rupees in "000)
11. OTHER CREDITORS

Excise duty

Federal insurance fee
Survey fee payable
Sundry creditors
Employees’ union fund
Bonus shares fractions
E.O.B.I contribution payable
Zakat payable
Mark-up payable
Deposits from employees against vehicles
Tax deducted at source:

- agents

- others

Guarantee deposits - refundable

14,989
1,649
1,286
5,783

6

4
20
18
17
620

1,794
552
2,592

2,061
15215
2.164
4,854
6

14

12

1,264

1,116

395
2,209

18,310




12. LIABILITIES AGANIST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE - Secured

Upto one | From one | 2008 | Uptec one|From one| 2007
Year to five Year to five

years years
{(Rupees in '000)

Minimum lease payments 14.442 6,100 20,542 16,367 14,818 31,185

Less: Finance cost allocated
to future periods 1,270 419 1,689 2,286 762 3,048
13.172 5,681 18,853 14,081 14,056 28,137

Less: Security deposits
adjustable on expiry
of lease terms 3,838 1,363 5201 901 4,488 5,389

Present value of minimum
lease payments 9,334 4,318 13,652 13,180 0568 22748

12.1 The Company has entered into lease agreements with ORIX Leasing Pakistan Limited, Askari
Leasing Limited, Bank Alfalah Limited, First Habib Modaraba, NBP Capital Limited and Saudi
Pak Leasing Company Limited to acquire vehicles and a generalor. The liabilities under the
lease agreements are payable in monthly installments by June 2011 and are subjecl to
finance charges at the rates ranging from 12.98% to 19.28% per annum. The Company
intends to exercise its option to purchase the |eased vehicles upon completion of the
respeclive lease terms. These lease finance facilities are secured against title of the leased
vehicles in the name of lessors and demand promissory notes.

13. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

13.1 As at 31 December, 2008, commitments for revolving letters of credits, other than for capital
expenditure, were outstanding for Rs. 624 thousand (31 December, 2007: Rs. 664 thousand).

13.2 No commitments for capital expenditure were outstanding as at 31 December, 2008 (2007
Rs. NIL),

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED P—



NOTE 2008 2007
(Rupees in '000)

14. CASH AND OTHER EQUIVALENTS

Stamps-in-hand 56 119

15. CURRENT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

PLS accounts 151 62,251 61,570
Current accounts 44 865 20,7687
107,116 87,357

151 These includes balance amounting Rs. 666 thousand (31 December, 2007: Rs.
639 thousand) which has been kept with a bank as security against letters of
credit.

16. DEPOSITS MATURING WITHIN 12 MONTHS

These represent Term Deposit Receipts issued by different banks and carry interest at the rates
ranging from 5 % to 1575 % per annum (2007 : at the rales ranging from 5% to 11% per
annum).

17. LOANS TO EMPLOYEES - Secured
Considered Good

- for vehicles 171 0 158
- against salaries 554 477
554 635

17.1 Loans to employees are granted in accordance with the terms of their
employment for the purchase of vehicles. These interest-free loans are
recoverable in monthly installments over various periods and are secured by
registration of vehicles in the Company's name.

18. INVESTMENTS

These investments comprise of the following:

- Equity instruments of associates 18.1 3,366 18,055
- Held-to-maturity 18.2 21,711 10,000

Available-for-sale 18.3 11,662 15,067
- Investments at fair value through profit or loss 18.4 47.433 45,498

84,172 88.620
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18.1 Equity instruments of associates
Number of Shares Face Name of entity 2008 2007
2008 | 2007 | Vvalue
Rupees (Rupees in "000)
Quoted - associates
Woollen
7,152 7152 10 Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
Equity held 0.09% (2007 : 0.09%)
Cost 32 a2
Share of post acquisition
profit - net of tax 284 253
316 285
Automobile Assembler
1,192,148 1,192,148 10  Ghandhara Industries Limited
Equity held 5.60% (2007 :5.60%)
Cost 12,160 12,160
Share of post acquisition
{loss)profit - net of tax (9,184) 5525
2,976 17,685
Ghandhara Nissan Limited
5,000 5,000 10 Equity held 0.01% (2007 : 0.01%)
Cost 103 103
Share of post acquisition
(loss) - net of tax (29) (18)
T4 85
3,366 18,055
18.2 Held-to-maturity (deposited with State Bank of Pakistan)
9.30% (2007 : 9.30%) Pakistan Investment Bonds 10,000 10,000
(Face Value Rs. 10 million)
{Maturing 19th May 2011)
8.00% (2007 : NIL) Pakistan Investment Bonds 11,711 -
(Face Value Rs. 15 million)
(Maturing 19th May 2013} 21,711 10,000

THE UNIVERSAL INSURAMCE COMPANY LIMITED
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18.3 Available-for-sale

Number of Shares/Units | Face Name of entity 2008 2007
2008 | 2007 Value

Rupees (Rupees in '000)
Quoted

Closed-end Mutual Fund

23,245 23,245 10 UTP Growth Fund 135 135

8.391 6,391 10 PICIC Investment Fund 85 85

Textile Spinning

26,740 26,740 10 Fawad Textile Mills Limited 267 267

Textile Composite

49 000 49 000 10 Hamid Textile Mills Limited 490 490
Transport
Pakistan National Shipping
888 888 10 Corporation Limited 24 24
1,001 1,001
Un-Quoted
1,106 1,106 10  Nowshera Engineering Works
Limited {Note 18.7) 11 "
Others Open-end Mutual Fund
231,842 231,842 National Investment Trust Units 10,150 10,150
1,061 - Atlas Stock Fund 500 -

11,662 11.162

Add: Adjustment arising from remeasurement to fair value - net - 3.805

Cost/Market value as at 31 December 11,662 15.067
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18.3(A)

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

EEMMINIDITY BPEEVLTE DOACOCODIMTY

As per requirement of the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002, the
available-for-sale Investment are to be stated at lower of cost or
market value (market value being taken as lower if the reduction is
other than temporary). In view of the above circumstances, a
clarification was sought from the SECP on the treatment of such fall
iIn market value as at December 31, 2008. The SECP through
Circular No. 3/2009 dated February 16, 2009 clarified that where the
market value of any available-for-sale investment as at December 31,
2008 is less than the cost, the fall in value may be treated as
temporary and the investment be valued at cost.

The above mentioned fall in the market value of available-for-sale
Investments aggregated to Rs.3.115 Million as at December 31,
2008. In accordance with the methodology prescribed under the said
Circular, the company will recognize the fall in value of Rs.3.115
Million, through the profit & loss account, during each calendar
quarter of the year ending December 31, 2009 after adjusting for the
relevant price movements. However, such fall in the value shall be
treated as a charge to the profit & loss account for the purposes of
distribution as dividend.

Had these investments been measured at fair value as required by
“IAS 39 Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement”. The
Company net equity would have been lower by Rs.3.115 Million.




18.4 Investment at fair value through profit or loss

Number of Shares/Units| Face Name of entity 2008 2007
2008 | 2007 | Value
Rupees {(Rupees in '000)
Quoted

Commercial Banks

12,650 11,500 10  Natioanl Bank of Pakistan 3,097 3,087
Cement
104,511 104.511 10  Pioneer Cement Limited 6,402 6,402

Power Generation & Distribution

40,000 40,000 10  The Hub Power Co. Limited 1,198 1,198
Fertilizer
95,000 95,000 10 Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Ltd. 4,041 4 041

Closed-end Mutual Funds

76,500 63,000 10 PICIC Growth Fund 2,889 2,889

Open-end Mutual Funds

280,773 206,252 10 Askari Income Fund 26,782 21,782
115,241 102,648 10 HBL Income Fund 10,000 10,000
811 - Allas Income Fund 500 -
50,062 . ABL Income Fund 500 -
34,701 - Faysal Saving & Growth Fund 3,500

58,909 49,409

Add: Adjustment arising from remeasurement to fair value (11,476) (3.911)

Market value as at 31 December, 2008. 47,433 45 498

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED




18.5 Summarised un-audited financial statements of the associates, including the
aggregated amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and profits are as follows:

Assets Liabilities Revenues | Profit
Name As at 31 December, 2008 | From 01 January, 2008 to
31 December, 2008
(Rupees in '000}

Ghandhara Industries Limited 2,522 21 1,383,192 1.644 942 (178,286)
Ghandhara Nissan Limited 3,686,104 2,493 056 3,108,848 {185,169}
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited 742.973 150,089 379,740 A0.443
Assets | Liabilities Revenues Profit
Name As at 31 December, 2007 From 01 January, 2007 to
31 December, 2007

(Rupees in '000)

Ghandhara Industries Limited 2432 494 1,126,189 1,544 585 91 826
Ghandhara MNissan Limited 2367, 766 1,263 152 2,781,166 159,553
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited 703,085 142,364 3192.091 35,354

18.6 Fair value of investments in associates is as follows:
31 December 31 December
2008 2007
{(Rupees in "000)

Ghandhara Industries Limited 30 996 46 911
Ghandhara Missan Limited a3 238
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited 290 472

18.7 Net assets value of the investments could not be ascertained as at 31 December, 2008 due to
non-availability of financial statements of the investee company:.

18.8 Equity percentage of investments in all the investees was |ess than 10%.

THE IMIVERS A INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED



335

e
ol ]
R
e

£y

E

mErF S

ﬁf"',.. g o
'-'.-.--,-,.L-L-"'j
UIC

NOTE 2008 2007
{Rupees in '000)

19. PREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID - Unsecured
Considered good-(refer contents of note 8)

Due from associates 19.1 55,540 52 874
Others - refer contents of note 8 93,906 65,975
149,446 118,849

19.1  Due from associates on account of
normal trading transactions:

- Janana De Malucho Textile Mills Limited 8,246 8,567

- Babri Cotton Mills Limited 4,109 Z.0ET
- Bannu Waoollen Mills Limited 388 821
- Rahman Cotton Mills Limited 5972 6,450
- Ghandhara Missan Limited 22,350 22.563
- Ghandhara Industries Limited 14,475 11,946
55,540 52.874
20. ACCRUED INVESTMENT INCOME
Interest/Profit accrued on:
- Term deposit receipts 1,414 1,703
- Government securities 296 109
- PLS accounts 99 538
1,809 2,350
21. PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 54,974 50,111
Rent 2,014 1.257
Advance lease rentals 289 434
57.277 51,802
22. SUNDRY RECEIVABLES
- Advance for expenses al branches
considered good 3,726 3.005
Security deposits 2,757 3,263
Due from provident fund trust 61 139
- Advance Tax 2,163 994
- Rent recoverahle 720
- Dividend receivable - others - 1
= Wealth tax - 10
FPremium receivable from travel agent an
account of medical travel insurance 8,885 G627
- Others 505 -
18,817 14,039

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED



23. FIXED ASS5ETS - Tangible

COST DEPRECIATION
EARTICULARS As at 01 A ithorm) P ot 31 E fos At 01 For the A at 31 MNat Book Valua
January | L ealay | PRcember | 5y Adamuary | Yearf(Cin | Recaimbar = st 31
2008 2008 o= 2008 l.'ll$|:|-|:|$ﬂ|$' 2008 Dhecernber, 2008
e {RUp&es 1A D00} ——a S ———— | YT TR T, 1] —————
OWHNED:
Land and bulladings
Land - freshald 57 - L - - - - 57
Buildings on freshold land A4, 1549 12,4585 G GAD & 7 36 2372 8,908 AT, 247
44211 12,495 56,7060 7 036 2,374 a4om | A7.298
Furniture, fixlures, office
pouipmants & others
Furniture and fixtures 8 360 L5 B B5Y 15 4 A85 415 A, 543 4,854
{123 [
Alr-conditicning eqguipments 3970 a5 46494 15 1 536 255 2078 P e
{253 {16
Electrical appllances B3y BH [y 10 A0 ] A 50 457
Libsrary boaks 5 120 THO 15 S 1 59 11
Iy pewriters and calculators [=E: 30 il e A5 1 F o FiER 154
Telephone installations 1,140 53 1,233 10 i3 B3 THE 487
Electric: installabions 441 4d T 258 18 276 165
CIMice equiprmean 1,595 4018 1,803 10 & et 115 7ol 1,202
{100 (38}
Clormpaters D878 2112 13,046 10 026 a850 3,887 £ 5RE
[} (9]
MG Bl ety - 218 218 | 3o 41 41 177
Caesrmeralors (oo | 455 455 T Tl 54 401
Generators {leased) - 2 258 2258 | 38 a5 455 1,925
27,081 7,942 34 842 11,851 2,223 13,9494 20848
(1815 (B
Motor Vehicles
O
Copclas/motor cyoleas 4,632 176 4756 | 20 2,356 A7E 2814 1,442
152) (18
“Wahicles 27 . A90 3,265 25,576 15 14, BEE& 3.02F 145,343 1233
(5,182 (2 570
“ehicles (transfer from leasea) - 5 454 554 - 34359 H,45% 2.515
T B AZs 0,309 36.286 | 15 17,202 £.0942
(5, 235) 2. 508
Leased
Vehicles A F158 d 616 Ll | 24 12, 585 £,328 15,4 HE S0 aa]
Mehicles (transfer bo owned) - (5,054 (5,054 (3439
47 715 (1,338 A AT 12,6096 2 B0 15, 4686 a0 Ee
THBAT B0 B2 G663 208 638 o a2 AT 0EZ 45 581
[, 235 [2,588)
TOTAL 151,120 28 498 174,211 48 725 14,427 G0 4B4 113,727
(5,416} {2.668)
2007 149607 43,390 151,129 ADERT 15008 48,025 102 ad
(41.958) (B.970)
2008 2007
Rupaes Rupeaes
23.1 Depreciation Charged to:
Managemenl Expaensas 100,550 11,256
Caeperal and Administralive Expernses 3437 3,752
14,427 15,008
FUE (IRERE AT RN BARMAE FEALAEA LY | BTEE



23.2 Disposal of Fixed Assets - Tangible

Sale
Proceeds!
lated
Particulars Cost ';':':“m'f' o 5 "T’h Gain/{loss) Sold through tender |
epreciation alue Insurance negotiations to
Claim
(Rupees in '000)
Oiffice Equipment
Photocopier 100 45 he 110 (42 M & M Traders
Vehicles
Missan Sunny (LXR - 3548) 300 g4 20 304 99 Mr. Khalid Marmogd
Suzuks Mehran (LXD-2816) 253 112 141 252 111 Mr, Abddul Wahesd
Missan Sunny (L RH-B53) aq7 G616 281 366 85 Mr. Munammad Mouman
Suzuki Khyber (LXh-16) 482 399 83 237 164 Mr. Maveed ljaz
Missan Tida (LT-293) 1,277 2N 966 1.225 259 N, Ratagat Mehmood
Suzuki Cultes (LYW - 808} 271 15T 104 104 0 W Zahoor Ahred Malik
Honda City (LZT - 896a) aoy 452 435 J0H (271 M Mubammad Nawaz
Suzuki Baleno (LWG - TE6) A6 404 402 G0 207 Dr. Sheikh Rebimat Adi
g 183 2,50 2813 2.5M fatatal
Agoregate of items with individual
Bock Value nol exceeding
Rs. Hi OOy 134 52 a2 B3 (18] Vanous parties
5417 2.670 2,747 3.574 827

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTE 2008 2007
(Rupees in '000)

24. MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits
Rent, electricity etc.
Communication
Printing and stationery

Travelling and entertainment
Depreciation

Repairs and maintenance
Legal and professional charges

Advertisement
Others
Lease finance charges

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

Fronting fees
Payable balances written-back

60,518 53,708
6,354 5791
5,427 4,871
1,824 1,052
3,836 4.241

10,991 11,255
3,388 3,038

217 491
480 244
5,800 7,640
1,011 1,108

99,846 93,439

3,372 1,076
559 1,391
3,931 2,467
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NOTE 2008 2007

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (Rupees in '000)

Auditors' remuneration:

- Statutory audit - current year 170 170

- preceding year - 25

- Half yearly review 80 80

- Certification and other charges 10 30

- Fees of special assignments - 120
260 435

Salaries and benefits 40,443 33,8914
Rent, rates & electricity 2,452 1,738
Communication 1,368 1,285
Printing and stationery 900 2,408
Travelling and entertainment 3,212 3381
Depreciation 3,437 3,752
Repairs & maintenance 1,146 810
Legal charges (other than Auditors') 1,822 27
Lease finance charges 2,021 2.250
Advertisemnt 867 435
Others 7,674 6,354
65,602 57,034

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share have been calculated by dividing the net profit for the year by
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Profit after taxation attributable
to ordinary shareholders 3,632 57,341

Mumber of Shares

Weighted average number of shares Restated
outstanding during the year 19,863,662 19,814 256
Rupees
Basic earnings per share 0.18 2.89

271 No figure of diluted earnings per share has been presented as the Company has
not issued any instruments which would have an impact on earnings per share
when exercised.

27.2 Earnings per share for the year ended 31 December, 2007 have been restated
due to the issue of bonus and rights shares during the current year,
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Interast | Mark up Bedaring Mon Intarcst | Mark up Bearing Tatal
Interest/mark-up [ Maturity | Baturity Maturity Paturity
Particualrs rates range % upta after vne | Sub total upto atter o | Sub tatal
PEr annum ang year year oNe year year
TS A - (Ll T {RipEes in D00} IR——
2008
FINAMCIAL ASSETS |
Cash and bank deposits S 1 1% | ] 128,572 22802 22 B2 151 87&
Loans o employess 554 . L G54
Investmenis ol s e 2130 - 2,01 L4095 58,005 A0 RO
Frarmlums due Bt unpaig 48 446 140 41 ) ddii
Amadnts due from other
Insurersfreinsuress “RB0 BRG IFH 150 Bl
Accrued investmants incomsa - 1.BA - 154 | B0
Rainsurance racaverias - B2 HEE a2 562 GFAE2
against outstanding claims 12428 12.44d 12424
Sundry receivablas - - -
150.3&2_5"._ .= 150,863 AE9,361 ARS8 361 Gy, 244
FiINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
Pravisian for outstanding
claims {including IBMR) 207 Baz 207 Bal 207 A
Amounis due to ather
EUrB s rEINs urers R R b - T4 GAE 17
Ancruad axpanses - =il 4 9R0 4080
Cither credilons (RO - wotey 3
Lirclaimed dividend - - L 12 fil?
Liabilites againat azsets
subpect 10 finance leasae 12, 88% o 19,28% 8,034 4,511 128572 - 14,652
9,534 4 318 13,652 Jd2 BOT - 3&2.89?’ 356,459
2007
FINAMNCIAL ASSETS :
Cash and bank deposits S04 to 119 o e b - 11 F A2k 25,906 F5E0E 143997
Loans o emplayess B35 ERH [ER1E
Irverstments 9.30% - 143,000 LI A =Bl 1 B 565 PR i
Fremivms due bul unpaid 118 A49 1168544 118895
Amounts due from other
InSurers reinsurers - 114,023 174,020 14,02
Accrued invesiments incorme 2,360 - 2480 2.350
Reinsuranca recovenas
againat gulstanding clams o7 a1 Uy EGT ay sl
Sundry receivablas - - 10 LA - 10 0:30 10,030
117,326 | 10000 | 12raze|  4z995n -~ | azagse 557,285
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
Provision for outstanding
claims {including IBMR) 200,193 200 144 40,193
Amounts dus o other
INSUrers remnsurars 120 AR (TN ]
Aciried edpenses rh avo A7
OHher creditors - - 8,259 0,250 4,259
Linclaimed divedend G2 - 512 6132
Liabilitias againast assats
subsject b Hnance lmase 12.98% 1o 19.02% 131802 8, 568 22.74R - 22 vad
13.180 9,568 22748 17,264 : 312,264 335012

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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29. RISK MANAGEMENT
291 Reinsurance risk

29.2

29.3

In common with other insurance companies, in order to minimize financial
exposure arising from large claims, the Company, in the normal course of
business, enters into agreements with other parties for re-insurance
purposes. 5Such re-insurance arrangements provide for greater
diversification of business, allow management to control exposure to
potential losses arising from large risks, and provide additional capacity
for growth. A significant portion of the reinsurance is affected under
treaty, facultative and excess-of-loss reinsurance contracts.

To minimize its exposure to significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies,
the Company evaluates the financial condition of its reinsurers and
monitors concentrations of credit risk arising from similar geographic
regions, activities or economic characteristics of the reinsurers.

Reinsurance ceded contracts do not relieve the Company from its
obligations to policy-holders and as a result the Company remains liable
for the portion of outstanding claims reinsured to the extent that the
reinsurer fails to meet the obligations under the reinsurance agreements.
The maximum theoretical credit risk exposure in this connection is Hs.
100.237 million (2007 : 97.601 million).

Credit risk and concentration of credit risk exposure

Credit risk is the risk that arises with the possibility that one party to a
financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation and cause the other
party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk
by monitoring credit exposures by undertaking transactions with a large
number of counterparties in various industries and by continually
assessing the credit worthiness of counterparties.

Concentration of credit risk occurs when a number of counterparties have
a similar type of business activities. As a result, any change in economic,
political or other conditions would effect their ability to meet contractual
obligations in similar manner. The Company’'s credit risk exposure is not
significantly different from that reflected in the financial statements. The
management monitors and limits the Company's exposure to credit risk
through monitoring of client's exposure and review and conservative
estimates of provisions for doubtful assets. if any. The management is of
the view that is not exposed to significant concentration of credit risk as
its financial assets are adequately diversified in entities of sound financial
standing, covering various industrial sector segments.

Fair value of financial instruments

The estimated fair values of financial instruments are not significantly
different from their book values as shown in these financial statements.
The fair values of the financial instruments are stated in their respective
notes where the fair value is different from the book value,
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29.4

29.5

29.6

29.7

30

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
as a result of changes in the market prices. The Company has invested
its funds in ordinary shares, Mutual Funds and National Investrment Trust
Units, resulting in exposure due to the fluctuation in the rate of interest
and dividend earned thereon and the possihility of capital gains or losses
arising from the sale of these investments.

The Company minimizes such risk by having a diversified investments
portfolio. In addition, the Company actively monitors the key factors that
affect the investment market.

Interest rate risk

Interest/yield rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest
rate will affect the value of financial instruments. Yield risk is the risk of
decline in earnings due to adverse movement of the yield curve. The
Company is exposed 1o interest/yield rate risk for certain deposits with the
banks and liabilities against assets subject to financial lease.

Currency risk

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivable/payable exist due to
transactions with foreign undertakings. The Company is not exposed to
currency risk as none of its financial assets and liabilities are payable in
foreign currency at the yvear-end.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its
commitments associated with financial liabilities when they fall due.
Liguidity requirements are monitored reqularly and management ensures
that sufficient liquid funds are available to meet any commitments as they
arise.

Capital Management

The Company’s goals and objectives when managing capital are

to be an appropriately capitalised institution in compliance with paid-up
capital requirement set by the SECP, During the year, minimum paid up
capital requirement for non-life insurers was raised to Rs. 300 million,
The requirement is to be met in a phased manner by December 31,
2011.

the company currently meets the paid up capital requirement as required
by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

the company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net
assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economics
conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
company may adjust the amount of dividend payable to shareholders or
issue new shares.

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise related group companies, associates, direclors, key
management personnel and employee benefit plan. The Company in the normal
course of business carries-out transactions with various related parties. Amounts due
from related parties and remuneration of directors & executives have disclosed in the
relevant notes, Other material transactions with related parties during the year ended
31 December, 2008 are given below:

g Premiums Claims Dividend | Purchase of
Name of associate

Charged Paid Income Vehicles
- -—- - (Rupees in "000) ------=--m-mmnmue
Ghandhara Nissan Limited 18,008 1,741 - 2,800
Ghandhara Industries Limited 12,391 569 -
Janana De Malucho
Textile Mills Limited 4,898 781 - -
Babri Cotton Mills Limited 3,840 1,297 - -
Rehman Cotton Mills Limited 6,617 0 - -
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited 2,605 64 - -
2008 48,459 4,452 - 2,800
2007 33672 7.791 - 1,249

Transactions with the

Holding Company
Bibojee Services (Pvt) Limited
2008 & “ . =
2007 B - “ -

Maximum aggregate debit balance of the associates at any month-end during the year
was Rs. 55.54 million (2007 : Rs. 64.459 million).

=i E BRI Al (RECE IO A RG™E S™EADARY | IBTEDR



SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company has four primary business segments for reporting purposes namely fire &
property damage. marine & transport, motor accident and miscellaneous.

Assets and liabilities, wherever possible, have been assigned to the following segments
based on specific identification or allocated on the basis of gross premiums earned by the
segments.

Fire and | Marine Motor | Miscellan-| Total
property and accident eous
damage | transport

--- {Rupees in '000)

2008

Gross premium earned 206,944 114,387 239,420 45133 605,884
Segment results 29,025 35,536 27,971 3,337 95,869
Other information

Segment assets 243012 108,553 167,367 37,030 555,962
Unallocated corporate assets o 299,769
Consolidated total assets 855,731
Segment liahilities 226,791 81,643 167,874 49,417 525725
Unallocated corporate liabilities 73,092
Consclidated total liabilities 598,817
Capital expenditure 7,301 4,035 8,446 1,592 21,374
Depreciation 3,754 2,075 4,343 819 10,991
2007

Gross premium earned 148,235 97,926 267,965 28,800 542926
Segment resulls 16,121 20,488 37,279 a02 74,690
Other information

Segment assets 186,855 93,542 178,794 19,277 478,568
Unallocated corporate assets 309,160
Consolidated total assets 787,728
Segment liabilities 163,119 78,647 210,362 40,116 492244
Unallocated corporate liabilities 50,878
Consoclidaled total liabilities 552,122
Capital expenditure 8,885 5870 16,062 1,726 32,543
Depreciation 3,073 2,030 5,555 597 11,255

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY




33. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chief Executive | Managing Director Executives
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

- Managerial remuneration 840 840 3,240 2880 6598 3494

Particulars

- House rent 360 360 1,200 1,020 2278 1,660
- Bonus - - 498 422 741 502
- Provident fund - - 324 288 503 349
- Utilities 268 285 126 76 613 -
Rupees 1468 1,485 5,388 4686 10733 5905

Number of persons 1 1 1 1 6 5

331 Chief executive, managing director and executives are also provided with free
use of the Company's maintained cars and residential telephones.

33.2 The Company, during the year, paid meeting fee aggregating Rs.480
thousand (2007 : Rs. 350 thousand) to eight (2007 : eight) non-executive
directors.

34. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on 26 April, 2009 by the Board
of Directors of the Company.

35. FIGURES

(a) Figures in the financial statements have been rounded-off to the nearest
thousand Rupees except stated otherwise.

(b) Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever
necessary, for the purposes of comparison; however, no significant
rearrangements/reclassifications have been made in these financial statements
except for the restatement of earnings per share for the year ended 31
December, 2007, as stated in nole 27 2.

E:w-?,h:,u_mu.ﬁ EQ(\.R-MFLU':_H. L o O T P?_M

Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA Sardar Khan
CHAIRMAMN CHIEF EXECUTIVE RECTOR MAMNAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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DETAIL OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER REQUIRMENT OF CODE

OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Categories of Shareholders

1 Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties.
M/s. Bibojee Services (Pvt) 11d.

2 MNITAICP
M/s. Investment Corperation of Pakistan

3 Directors, CEQ & their Spouse and Minor Children.

- Mr. Roza Kuli Khan Khattak {Chairman)
- Lt. Gen. (Retd) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak (Director)
Mr. Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak (Director)
- Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan (Chief Executive)
- Mrs, Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmed (Director)
- Dr. Shaheen Kuli Khan Khattak (Directer)
- Mr. Mushtag Ahmed Khan. FCA (Director)
- Mr, Mohammad Euli Khan Khatteal (Director)
- Ch. Sher Mohammad {Director)
Mr. Sardar Khan {Managing Director)

4 Executives

Mr.Muhammad Rafig Ch, Executive Director Head Office
- Mr.Fazal-ur-Rehman Malik Executive Director Operations
- Mr. Amir Raza Chief Financial Officer
- 5h, Musa Saleem General Manager (Operations)
- Mr. Rana Abdul Hameed General Manager (Dev.)

Mr. Amir Majeed Khan General Manager (Dev.)
- Mr. Khurram Mansoor Malik Deputy General Manager (Dev.)
- Malik Zafar Yousaf Deputy General Manager (Dev.)

9 Public Sector Companies & Carporations.
& Banks, Development Finanace Institutions,
MNen-Banking Financial Institutions,

Insurance Companies, Modarbas & Mutual Funds.

7 Shareholders Holding 10% or More.
M/s. Bibojee Services (Pvt) Ltd.

8 General Public & Others

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CECIIBITY.SERVICE.PROSDERITY

Shares Held

15,158 326

1,609

510 406
247 928
229,920
123,962
77,472
77,472
2.625

6 562
6562
31456

B5.625
65,625
25,000
10,000
50,000
20,000

5,000
10,000

121,235

15,158 326

4133215
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THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS
AS ON DECEMBER 315T, 2008
NMumber of Shareholdings Total Number of Percentage of
ShareHolders From _“| To Share Held Total Capital
180 1 100 5,653 0.03
193 101 5040 53,731 0.26
134 501 000 295,747 (1465
338 1001 SO0 a2 067 3.7
G2 5001 10000 430.456 2:05
24 1000 15000 336248 1.60
Ta3 1 500 20000 224,574 .07
=] 200017 25000 134,091 0.64
2 25001 30000 54,342 0.26
3 3000 35000 99, 384 .47
2 35001 40000 74,831 0.36
4 000 AROOC 124,582 .59
2 45001 SO0 95,166 045
1 55001 GO000 56.302 0.27
2 55001 FO000 131.850 063
3 FR001 SO 237,944 1.10
1 20001 B5000 B0.193 0.538
b2 85001 SO000 172,860 0.BE
1 0001 S&E000 91,080 043
1 L5001 100000 96,181 0.46
1 10000 1 O5000 104,125 .50
o 105001 110000 324 909 1.55
2 120001 125000 245 285 gl BTy
1 155001 1 E0000 158,136 075
1 225001 230000 229,920 1.09
1 245001 250000 247 928 118
1 290001 295000 292,600 1.39
1 245001 350000 347,050 1 G5
1 510001 515000 510,406 2.43
1 151550001 15160000 15,158,326 F2.18
1,001 21,000,000 100.0:0
Categories 5ha?ec:';n<:;:|er5 Shares Held “sage of Capital
Execufives 8 271,250 1.29
Directars, Chief Executive Officer, and 10 1.314 . 365 6.26
Associated Companies, Undertakings 1 15,158 326 72,18
NIT and ICP [ 1,609 0.01
Banks. Development Financial 30 98,052 0.47
Insurance Companies | 22,243 0.11
Genaral Public (Local) G40 4,131,367 1867
Dthers 1 1,848 0.01
1,001 21,000,000 B 100.00
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THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

HEAD OFFICE / MARKETING EXECUTIVES / MANAGERS

Name Designation Telephone Office  FaxNo.  Telephone No. Res,  Mobile No.
Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Chief Executive C42-T2305% N300-5000853
Mr. Sardar Khan ianaging Cirectar (42-7365679  (42-1230326 0320-B4767TY
Mr. Omar Ayub Khan Chief Operating Offcer 042-7312836 (421230526 D300-5556354
Mr. Muhammad Rafig Chaudhary  Execuive Dirsctor Heaz Office CA2-THZ671 Dd2-7350209 (42531518 02005262840
Mr. Fazal-ur-Rehman Malik Execitive Director Cperations & Development  D42-7311668 0427230326 (51-25TBREG/2R75888 0300-6564777
Mr. Amir Raza Chief Financial Cfficer D4AT242613  DEZTIMIZE DA2-THERMAL  (O0D-44E917
Mr. Muhammad Saeed General Manager - Caims (42-7350482  (M2-7230826 0426850023  (800-2441529
Syed Ghulam Qamber Nagvi Assistant Genera: Manager - Reinsurance (M3-1z3date (40230820 DE2T0011  OB00-2218445
Mr. ljaz Ahmed Company Secrefary (42-TA5G407  042-TZ30326 O4Z-T5E7474  D300-4445298
Mr.Shahbaz Hameed Senior Manager Law & Human Resources 042-7112881 427353209 (M2-B558R02 (3334231009
Mr. Abdul Waheed Chaudhry Irternal Auditor 042-7353357  042-T2M0326 J300-4505504
Mr, Aftab Rashid Senior Manager | T M42-7353458 (427525025 [42-B669230 (333-3090m7
Mr. Jawad Iiftaf Rana Manager - Clams (427360455 (427230326 DE2TRAOTZ4  (300-2457804
Syed Hammad Hassan Rizwi Mariager Accounts 042-T243168 0427230326 (MZ630239 03334102005

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
EECIRITY.SERVICE.PRASDEQITY




Designation

Telephone Office

Fax No.

OPERATIONAL | SENIOR GENERAL MANAGER [ PRINCIPAL [ CORPORATE OFFICES

Executive Director (Operations & Development), Camp Office, Islamabad

3rd Floor Waheed Plaza 52-W
Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area, Islamabad,
Mr. Fazal-ur-Rehman Malik
Mr. Zia-ur-Rehman Malik

Executive Direcior Opesations & Develoomen:

Senior Manager

[/51-2277505-56
(61-2825362
[51-2625544

Senior General Manager (Operations) Office Paris Road Sialkot

Oberoi Building, Paris Road, Sialkot.
Mr. Sheikh Musa Saleem

Mr. Asim Saleem Sheikh

Mr, Sheikh Nauman Shaukat
WMr. Muhammad Jamil

Senior Genaral Manager - Cperations
Deputy General Manager - Development
Zonal Manager - Development

Branch Manager - Development

Senior General Manager Office, Muitan
1st Floor, Khawar Centre, Nusrat Road,
Multan Cantt.
Rana Abdul Hameed
Rana Irfan Hameed

Syed Imtiaz Hassan Nagvl
Mr. Atig-ur-Rehman

Senior General Manager - Developmant
Regional Manager - Develooment

Regional Manager - Development
Zeniar Branch Manager - Development -
Sadigabad

Mr. Muhammad Ashraf Branch Manager - Development - Mails

Principal Office Karachi
807-Business and Finance Centre,
|. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi,

Mr. Athar Jalil Jafri
Mr.Muhammad Kamran Siddigi

General Manager - Davelapment
Asstl. Gereral Manager - Medical Insurance

[52-4586844
[152-4505407

0562-4591023-25
1524E0039485
(152-4506549

(614540004
(61-£541044
(61-4545404

(E8-5702185
067-3414113

021-2446036- 38

021-2edBldalis

[51-2625554

[BZ-4b%3022

061458 803

(6B-5702195

U21-2446039

02 - 2446035

Telephone No. Res.

002-4267374
052-4267 374
052-3550h40

052-3242477

[41-6524351

065-6521004
(6 1-6521004
(B 162243833

OB5-5d01195

(2 1-BA0IS0
(1271-491 507

Mobile Mo.

(51-257BEGEZ8T5E84 C300-856077T

(300-5007E66

C300-2518020
(300-8615181
0333-461 9522
{300-5612425

0300-8730104
(300-6349004
(300-8374313

0300-BETE 185
HA0-TT3414

(1302-820669
(/345-200444

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED



Corporate Office Peshawar

Dean Trade Centre, T.F. No.9 & 10,

3rd Floor Opp. State Bank of Pakistan,
Saddar Road, Peshawar Cantt.

Mr. Javaid Akhter Khan

Designation

(eneral Manager - Development

Mr. Htikhar-ud-din Durrani Assit. General Manager - Development
Mr. Barkat Ali Bhatti Zonal Manager - Development

Mr. Muhammad Sohail Khan Senior Marager

GENERAL MANAGER OFFICES

Eden Centre Lahore

213-Eden Centre, 43-Jail Road, Lahore.

Mr. Mushtag Ahmed Ganeral Manager - Development
Kashmir Road, Sialkot

Al-Nasir Zone Near Habib Bank Ltd, Kashmir Road, Sialkot
Mr. Amer Majeed Khan General Manager - Development

Mr. Shakil Ashraf Qureshi Assistant Genera| Manager - Development

Mr. Ahmed Ali Bhatti
Mr. Javed Igbal Barki

Regiona! Manager - Develepment
Regicrial Marager - Davelopment

Queens Road Lahore
Mumtaz Centre, Queens Road, Lahore.
Mr. Imtiaz Ahmed Chaudhry
Mr. Javaid Talib Hussain

Mr. Manzoor Ahmed Chaudhry
Mr. Hafiz Munir-ud-Din Hashmi

(zeneral Manager - Development
Zonal Manager - Development
Regional Manager - Development
Branch Manager - Devglopment

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CECIIBITY CEDVIFE. PEACDEDRIITY

Telephone Office

(91-5273754
(915250081

(81-5273789
081-5272217

(142-7596584-6

0524262770
152-4263371-14

(426374533
(42-B3T4872
(42-6365648
(42-6365645
(426362277

Fax No.

(94-5272246

(91-5272246
(91-5272246

(427585297

(524268073

(42-6303566

(9-5271312

(W2-572T546

(+52-3510313
(52-a585234
(52-3241572
(152-355 1472

(425016496
(4 2-6552790
(2501741
(42-ThiTard

Telephone No. Res.  Mobile No,

3333102267
0333-9106008
(300-S007600
0300-8476713

0321844750

0300-8611501
030C-8710518

(0333-8603052

(300-B4 16004
(3018472201
0321-8413050
(13004580884
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Name Designation Telephone Office  FaxNo.  Telephone No. Res.  Mobile No.

DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER OFFICES
Islamabad
3rd Floor, Waheed Plaza, 52-W, 051-2277556-66  051-2825554
Jinnah Avenue Blue Area, Islamabad. (13218556454
Malik Zafar Yousaf Deputy Ganaral Manager - Development L51-2625558 051-5475238  0300-BE56454

Abbot Road, Sialkot
Near OK Sports, Abbot Road, Sialkot.
Mr. Nadeem Sohail Qureshi
Mr. Tohid Qaiser Qureshi

Deputy Genesal Marager - Development
Zonal Manager - Developmert

Cavalary Ground Lahore Cantt

2nd Floor, 54-Commercial Area,

Cavalary Ground, Lahore Cantt,

Mr. Salman-ul-Hag Deputy General Manager - Development
Mr. Sheikh Rehmat Ali
Mr. Muhammad Aslam

Serior Branch Manager - Development
Branch Manager - Development

Deputy General Manager Office

Room No.23, 4th Floor, Al-Latif Centre,
88/D-1, Main Boulevard, Gulberg-/ll, Lahore.
Mr, Khurram Mansoor Malik

Deputy General Manager - Develooment

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER OFFICES

Kufchery Road Faisalabad

Akbar Manzil, Kutchery Bazar,

Faisalabad.

Mr. Muhammad Irshad Chaudhry  Asstt. General Manager - Developmert

Circular Road Faisalabad
P-184, Jamal Building, Circular Road,

Faisalabad.
Mr. Muhammad Shaukat Rana  Asstt General Manager - Devaloprent
Mr. Umer Din Branch Manager

152420526034 052426260

4 2-5E01470-71
042-6619727
[42-B6R2322
[42-B619727
(42-660147C

(42-6601 674

(42-5789540-81
(425763006 (425728679
(Mi-2632017  C41-2601358

(412641877

(41-2623322
(141-2601024
(41-2643532

04 1-263 7546

(52-4250408
052426627

(42-5031301

M e-A713377
M -BT1227T

041871 6252

0321-8617858
[300-261 7556
C300-2516825

(300-544 1825
”3:1 Rad 18z
03004141431
(3334240722

J3N-41317 3

(300-400153%
(300254188

0300-Ganed Y

(300601225

TUHE [HKNIVERSA] INSHIBAKCE CAMPAKNY | IKBRITER
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Name Designation

Cavalary Ground Lahore Cantt
2nd Floor, 54-Commercial Area,

Cavalary Ground, Lahore Cantt.

Mr. Imran Ali Khan Asst. General Manager - Development

Faisalabad-llf

dth Floor, Ahmed Plaza Bilal Road, Civil Line Area, Faisalabad,

Mr. Muhammad Attig Siddiqui
Mr. Muhammad Anwar

Mr. Muhammad Ali

Mr. Muhammad Akram

Assll. beneral Manager - Devalopmard
Reainal Manager - Development
Brancn Manager - Developmen
Branch Manager - Develogment

Gujrat
Near Sultan Public School. G.T. Road, Guirat.
Mr. Asim Habib Khan hsstt General Manzger - Development

Mr. Sohail Malik Senor Branch Marager - Develooment

Zonal Offices

Abbot Road Lahore
Khursheed Plaza, 2nd Floor, 10 Abbot Road, Lahore.
Zeashan Ahmed

Mr. Asif Noor

Mr. M. Nadeem Shahzad

Regional Manager - Development
Reginal Manager - Deveiopment
granch Manager - Development

Rawalpindi
Opposite Rwp. General Hospital, Murree Road, Rawalpindi.
Haji Liagat Ali Malik

Zonal Manager - Developmant

Brandreth Road Lahore
2nd Floor, Shahzadi Rafagat Market ,
83-Brandreth Road, Lahore.
Mr. Muhammad Shahbaz

Zonal Manager - Development

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPAMNY LIMITED

Telephone Office

(042-6601470-3

U42-6615724

1041-2602234
(4 1- 2602235

023-35140%

(142636442021

0514571354

(d2-76a1593
(42-Tad i aaT

Fax No.

042-6R157E3

{41-2635800

(153-3514065

Qa2 TEMT

514414579

(4 2- 730665

Telephone No. Res. ~ Mobile No,

03008404354

0425773790 (321-B404354

{1300-86.56255
C3Z1-9684800
0300-T9%a008
03002607050

412643207

0300-8621212
(333-8415384

(153-3520031
(1533603244

321482508
(3005470456
0307-242 3007

030057575344

(426681975 03214620008
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Name Designation Telephone Office  FaxNo.  Telephone No. Res.  Mabile No.

Regional Offices
Sargodha
Al-Munir Market, Block No.4 Sargodha. 048-3720913  D4B-3700655
Mr. Manzoor Hussain Khan Regional Manager - Development 0463220560 0321-B0R01T0
Mr. Hafiz M. Hassan Zia-ullah Branch Marager - Development 48-3220580  0321-6036740
Vehari
55-Faisal Town, Yehari,
Mr. Muhammad Sharif Chaudhry ~ Regional Manager - Development 0A7-3363520  067-3362829  C67-206382%  (O0OG-772302%
Branch Offices
G. M. (Operations) Camp Office
301/2-Zia Chamber Mcleod Road, Lahore. [42-7356316  (42-7221609
Mr. M. N. Agil Khan Branch Manager - Development 4246655160 0321-B400155
Mr. Muhammad Shahid Office Incharge 42-1236247 [A00-444 00491
Mirpur (A.J.K.)
Al-Rahi Square, Sector C-1, Mirpur A.JK. (58610:36181 058610-36181
Mr. Shahid Majeed Khan Senior Brancn Manager - Development 0523510562 03008615212
Gujranwala
Opp. General Bus Stand, Near PSO Petrol Pump, (558243300 055-3731%48
G.T.Road, Gujranwala. (1558247700

Mr. Qaiser Saleem Chaudhary Senior Branch Manager

Sub Branch Office (E.D. Camp Office, [slamabad)
Room No.23, 4th Floor, Al-Latif Centre,

88/D-1, Main Boulevard, Gulberg-lll, Lahore.

Mr. Jehanzeb Mansoor

Office Incharge

M42-5780080-81 O42-5789579

155-34895854

0300-7444427
1321-6435343

DA00-9412857

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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FORM OF PROXY
[/ We S ol

being a membertsy of The

Universal Insurance Company Limited and holder of Ordinary Shares
s per Registered Folio No/CDC Participant’s I and Account
No.. _ hereby appoint irf

or failing him / her

ol

who s

also member of The Universal Insurance Company Limited vide Registered Folio
No/CDC Participant’s 1D and Account No, as may / our proxy
to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 49th Annual General Meeting of the

company 1o be held on Wednesday 27th May. 2009 at | 1:00 a.m. and any adjournment

thercof.

: ' ‘ AFFIX
Signed this day of 2008, REVENUE

S5TramMp
Sigmature:

Witness: Wilness:
Name with NIC No,: Name with NIC No.:
Address: Adddress:
IMPORTANT:

I. This form of Proxy duly completed must be deposited  at the Company’s
Registered office The Universal Insurance Company Limited. 63-Shahrah-c-
Quatd-e-Azam. Lahore not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the
meeting.

I

A Proxy should alsa be a member of the COMIPrn Y,

3. €DC Sharcholders and their Proxies must each attach an attested photocopy of
their National Identity Card ol Passport with this Proxy with this Proxy Form,



THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE CO. LTD.

UNIVERSAL INSURANCE HOUSE
63-SHAHRAH-E-QUAID-E-AZAM
LAHORE-54000 PAKISTAN.

PH: 042-7353453, 7355426, 7324244, 7324194
FAX: 042-7230326

E-MAIL: tuic@nexlinx.net.pk
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